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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Consumer Affairs Committee &
All Interested Board Members

FROM: Andy Aujla, Chair
Consumer Affairs Committee
RE: February Committee Meeting to Review:
e 6:30 PM: Himalayan Special Inc. d/b/a The
Smoking Pie, 25-94 Steinway Street —
Corporate Change
e 6:45 PM: CINYC Inc. d/b/aNYC
Gentleman’s Club, 26-50 Brooklyn Queens
Expressway - Renewal
e 7:00 PM: Aladdin Rooftop Hookah Lounge &
Restaurant Inc. d/b/a N/A, 20-01 Steinway
Street — New Application
e 7:15 PM: Huff N Puff Inc. d/b/a Crystal
Lounge, 25-83 Steinway Street - Renewal
e 7:30 PM: DP Nightlife Inc. d/b/a DP Lounge,
28-26 Steinway Street — New Application
DATE: January 24, 2019

The above referenced item has been scheduled for Thursday,
February 7, 2019, 6:30 PM at the Board Office.

We require quorum, your attendance is very important. We will be
reviewing information at the committee level.

Please call the office to state you will be attending. We would like

- to have an idea of how many interested Board members will be

present.

Thank you.

Melinda Katz
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